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FW: HF 2484 Committee Report

From Fue Lee <Rep.Fue.Lee@house.mn.gov>
Date Tue 5/6/2025 2:17 PM
To Leah Killian <Leah.Killian@house.mn.gov>

1 attachment (108 KB)
H2484CR1-8468888472506966449.pdf;

Pursuant to House rule 6.30 relating to committee reports, I, Fue Lee, Co-Chair of the
Capital Investment Committee, hereby authenticate the following committee report
coded H2484CR1, for H.F. No. 2484, with this email authorization serving as my
signature.
 
 
Rep. Fue Lee
Co-Chair, Capital Investment Committee 
House District 59A
5th Floor Centennial Office Building
St. Paul, MN 55155
651-296-4262
E-mail: rep.fue.lee@house.mn.gov 
 
From: Tenzin Tsangyang <Tenzin.Tsangyang@house.mn.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 2:11 PM
To: Fue Lee <Rep.Fue.Lee@house.mn.gov>; Mary Franson
<rep.mary.franson@house.mn.gov>
Cc: Karina Nelson <Karina.Nelson@house.mn.gov>
Subject: FW: HF 2484 Committee Report
 
 
 
Tenzin Tsangyang (He/Him)

Committee Legislative Assistant
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Representative Fue Lee

Representative Brad Tabke

(o)651-297-5003

tenzin.tsangyang@house.mn.gov
 
From: Leah Nibbe <leah.nibbe@revisor.mn.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 2:08 PM
To: Tenzin Tsangyang <Tenzin.Tsangyang@house.mn.gov>
Cc: Kacie Petersen <Kacie.Petersen@house.mn.gov>; Leah Killian
<Leah.Killian@house.mn.gov>
Subject: HF 2484 Committee Report
 
Pursuant to rule 6.30, Committee Reports, the Revisor's Office electronically
approves the attached committee report: H2484CR1
 
Leah Nibbe
Legal Editor
Office of the Revisor of Statutes
leah.nibbe@revisor.mn.gov
work: (651) 284-6416
 
NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential communications and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. The message
contents and any attachments may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product
immunity or other legal rules, including Minnesota Statutes, section 3C.05, subdivision 1. If you
are not the intended recipient or believe you have received this e-mail or any attachment in error,
please delete both from your system without reading, copying, or disseminating, and immediately
notify the sender via e-mail or calling 651-296-2868. Thank you.
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